

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) March 21, 2022

MINUTES

Executive Committee Members

Chief Probation Officer – Robert B. Reyes The Presiding Judge of the Superior Court designee – Michael Powell District Attorney – Not Available Sheriff-Coroner – Not Available The Public Defender – Steve Rice Chief of Police – Not Available Health Agency Director –Penny Borenstein

Attendees:

CAPSLO - Lawren Ramos County Administrative Office - Not Available Department of Social Services - Not Available District Attorney's Office – Tiffany Johansing Health Agency Behavioral Health Dept – Teresa Pemberton, Anne Robin Health Agency Drug and Alcohol Services -Star Graber Health Agency Public Health Dept. - Not Available The Head of the County Office of Education – Not Available Probation Department - Thomas Milder, Jeremiah Malzhan, Wendy Saunders, Maria Woodworth Sheriff's Office- Stephanie Landgraf SLO Public Defenders Office- Not Available Eckerd Connects SLO – Not Available 35th State Assembly District Jordan Cunningham's Representative – Not Available 17th State Senator Assembly District John Laird Representative - Not Available Anti-Gang Coordinating Commission – Not Available Veteran Services – Not Available Workforce Development Board –Sarah Hayter

I. Welcome and Introductions.

The meeting was called to order at 3:01 pm.

II. Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Steve Rice and seconded by Michael Powell to approve the minutes from October 25, 2021. All in favor, motion carried. Abstaining Penny Borenstein.



III. Public Comment

On April 5th, 2022, Board of Supervisors is set to approve a resolution Authorizing the Chief Probation Officer to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Superior Court of California, County of San Luis Obispo to provide a Pretrial Services Program.

IV. Treasures Report

AB 109 monthly revenue is being received at a slightly higher rate than anticipated. The allocation for the month of February has been received slightly higher than expected. All agencies are operating within their budget as of the end of the first quarter. An updated quarterly report will be given at the next CCP meeting.

V. Program and Grant Updates

Teresa Pemberton – Mental Health Diversion Court numbers are low, currently seeing a slight increase as Covid numbers drop. Lack of housing continues to be barrier in SLO County. As of today, 15 clients are enrolled in the program, with 16 intakes. As of now 11, participants have graduated the program successfully.

Adult Treatment Court Collaborative currently has 11 intakes with 5 graduates. The program currently has 11 participants enrolled in the program.

The Behavioral Health Treatment Court number are slightly increasing. Currently have 8 participants in the program. As of today, only 1 participant has graduated the program.

The Adult Drug Court held its graduation ceremony last Friday and there were six outstanding graduates honored. The program does have openings and is currently increasing enrollments. Judge Dodie Harman was honored at the ADC Graduation and thanked for her years of commitment to the Adult Drug Court program.

COSSAP is the Comprehensive Opioid Stimulant Substance Abuse Program. This is an outreach program to the County Jail, Emergency Rooms, and Hospitals. Participants must have both an opioid and stimulant use disorder to participate in the program. MAT services has urgent timelines to prevent overdose deaths. All of the goals are being met for the COSSAP grant. Star Graber plans to have a first-year report out soon.

VI. Presentation on Post Release Community Supervision

Jeremiah Malzhan, Chief Deputy Probation Officer, gave an update on Mandatory Supervision and PRCS stats from March of 2020 to December of 2021. The post release offender population excluding warrant has dropped slightly.



- Only 44.5% of post release offenders have completed probation terms successfully, 12.1% have transferred out, 14.3% revoked to local prison, 10.4% revoked to State prison, and 4.4% are deceased.
- Drug and Alcohol Services: Co-occurring treatment makes up 17% of the post release community supervision population. Drug and Alcohol Services: Only 42% of post release offenders are currently in outpatient SUD treatment. The total population of AB109 at Drug and Alcohol Services is 59%.
- The employment status on the post release population: 34% unemployed, 9% seeking employment and 57% are employed.
- Housing: 13% unstable housing/homeless, 65% have stable housing, and 22% are in residential treatment, sober living, RV, Trailers or other temporary or transitional housing.

Meeting adjourned at 3:47 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Maria Woodworth, CCP Secretary